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San Francisco
Local Agency
Formation Commission

City Hall

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

Tel. 415.554.5184

Fax. 415.554.5163

TO: LAFCO Commissioners
FROM: Nancy C. Miller, Interim Executive Officer
DATE: July 11, 2008

SUBJECT: ltem 4: Hearing to Consider a Revision to the Approved LAFCO Budget
for Fiscal Year 2008-2009 (Discussion and Action)

In March 2008, The Commission adopted a proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2008-
2009, pursuant to Government Code section 56381. The adopted budget reflected the
same figures as the approved amended budget for Fiscal Year 2007-2008, as adopted
in November 2007.

On July 8, 2008, the Board of Supervisors approved SF LAFCO’s request that the
Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors provide a part-time assistant clerk to
assist LAFCO in the implementation of the CCA Program. LAFCO will provide
reimbursement fo the Clerk’s Office for these services.

The amended budget for Fiscal Year 2007-2008, as attached hereto, reflects the
addition of $47,000 for the salary of this part-time assistant clerk.

In addition, the issue of LAFCO's reserve was discussed by the Budget and Finance
Subcommittee at its June meeting. At that time, questions were raised regarding
whether LAFCo would, or could, release a portion of its reserve ($200,000) to the
general fund. '

Attachments.
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